FRASER MILNER CASGRAIN rir

Helen T. Newland
Direct Line: (416) 863-4471
helen.newland@finc-law.com

VIA E-MAIL
August 18, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Talbot Windfarm, LP; EB-2009-0290
Application for Leave to Construct

I am writing, on behalf’ of Talbot Windfarm, LP and in respect of its Application for Leave to
Construct ("Application") to file two paper copies of "Schedule D" of Exhibit G, Tab 3,
Schedule 3 which was not included in the original filing.

Schedule D is a copy of the Amended and Restated Transmission Facilities Easement
("Easement Agreement"), attached as schedule to the Amended and Restated Option to Acquire
Transmission Facilities Easement and Right of Entry. The form of Easement Agreement is one
of the land rights agreements for which the Applicant seeks Board approval pursuant to section
97 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998.

Yours very truly,

’He(a.u f/\!w(m.
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cc:  Mr. Nicholas Muszynski
Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.
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